
Allianz China General Insurance Company Ltd. 

安 联 财 产 保 险 (中国) 有 限 公 司 

 

 

#5107,  51s t  Floor  CIT IC  Plaza  

233 T ianhe Nor th  Road  

510620 Guangzhou 

The People’s  Republ ic  of  China  

中国  广州 510620 

天 河 北 路 233 号 

中信广场 51 楼 5107 室 

 
 

 
 

 

Tel :  ++86/20/8396 6788  

Fax:  ++86/20/3891 -1890 

Website:  www.al l ianz.cn  

 

Questionnaire and Proposal for Public Liability Insurance 

公众责任险投保申请书 

 

Please read the Public Liability insurance clauses (Filing No.：Allianz Guangzhou (filing) [2009] N19) thoroughly and pay special attention 

to those bold clauses, listen to our sales person’s explanation. Should you have any query or objection before fill out the proposal form, let 

our sales person know. Otherwise, you are deemed to have fully understood the contents of the clauses with no objection. 

请您仔细阅读公众责任保险条款（报备编号：安联广州（备案）[2009] N19 号），尤其是黑体字标注部分的条款内容，

并听取保险公司业务人员的说明，如对保险公司业务人员的说明不明白或有异议的，请在填写本投保单之前向保险公

司业务人员进行询问,如未询问，视同已经对条款内容完全理解并无异议。 

 

1. Information of Insured and Proposer 

被保险人和投保人信息 
 

1.1 Insured 被保险人 

a. Name in Full 名称 

b. Insured Address 保险地址 

 

1.2 Proposer 投保人 

a. Name in Full 名称 
b. Contact Person/ Address / Telephone 

联系人/地址/电话 
 

 

提醒：若保险人证明已经将相关文件发至上述地址，则视为被保险人/投保人已经收到。 
The insured/applicant is deemed to have received the relevant documents if the insurer has proved the documents had been send to the 

above correspondence address. 

 

2. Nature of business 营业性质  

3. Indemnity Limit 赔偿限额  

4. State when the insurance is to commence?  

请说明此保险的起保日期 
Date日期:  

5. Is there any special risk or danger procedure 

in the operation? If so, please state.  

在运营中是否有特殊风险？如有，请说

明。 

 

6. Please describe the situation of the site 

inclusive of the business area, number of 

floors, number of lifts, sqm of your premises, 

etc.  

请描述经营场所的情况，包括营业面

积，楼层，电梯数量，等等 
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7. Is there security team? How many security 

members? How to arrange their joined 

assignment?  

是否有保安队伍？有多少人？怎样安

排他们的工作任务？ 

 

8. Please describe the surrounding 

environment of the business site.  

请描述周围的情况。 

 

9. Is there any emergency plan once accident 

occurs? Who is in charge of the execution of 

the emergency plan?  

是否有事故发生紧急应对方案？谁来

负责？ 

 

10.The detailed loss record in the past three 

years:  

过往三年之承保人及索赔详情：  

 

 

1. I/We hereby declare that the statements made by us in this Questionnaire and Proposal are to the best of our knowledge and belief, 

complete and true, and we hereby agree that this Questionnaire and Proposal forms the basis and is part of any policy issued in 

connection with the above risk(s). It is agreed that the Insurers are liable in accordance with the terms of the policy only and that the 

Insured will not lodge any other claims of whatever nature. The Insurers undertake to deal with this information in strict confidence. 

我/我们基于我们所知及所信填写此申请书，并确信所填写的一切都正确无误，并同意如接纳保险人之报价后，此

申请书将作为我/我们和保险人之间的合同根据。兹经双方同意，保险人根据保单条款承担保险责任，被保险人保

证不因该保险的安排而免除第三方依法应负之责任。此外，保险人对被保险人的资料负有保密责任。 

 

2. We have carefully read and understood the Public Liability Insurance Clauses (Filing No.：Allianz Guangzhou (filing) [2009] N19), 

especially the clauses shown in bold. We have entirely understood the insurer's explanations and prompts on the Insurance Clauses. We 

have no objection to the Insurance Clauses and hereby apply for the insurance. 

我/我们已经仔细阅读公众责任保险条款（报备编号：安联广州（备案）[2009] N19 号），尤其是黑体字部分的条款

内容，并对保险公司就保险条款内容的说明和提示完全理解，没有异议，申请投保。 

 

 

Signature of Applicant’s Authorized  

Representative (Affixed with Company’s Chop)                            Date 

投保人授权代表签章                                              日期 

 

 

 


